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« Re Wilkinson, Esq.,
‘ingham, Ont.

Dear Mr. Wi

Jour correspondence
the unveiling of a memori

with reference to
Vingham.

On my ret to the city I found
a t
2

-

1 sorry but it will not be
possible for me to visit Wingham during July. ' If
it were during the first two weeks of September 1
should be pleased to go, but during July snd August
it would be impossible.

I am glad that the citizens of
ting the memory of the mem who
r lives for freodom.

Wingham are perpetuati
s0 willingly gave thei

wr
i

th al 2004 wishes and re~
gretting that I cannot be with you in July, I am,

Yours faithfually,




